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From: Saadati, Negin FIN:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Subject: MLA Michael de Jong - LNG Project
Attachments: MLA Michael de Jong - LNG Project.pdf
Categories: FYI

I've already provided a copy to Robyn

Negin Saadati

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Carole James
Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-387-3751

negin.saadatii@gov.bc.ca
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Honourable Carole James e pepyQ WOO TREE J—
Minister of Finance RS " -

Room 153 Parliament Buildings P
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 '

Re: LNG Canada — Investment Decision
Dear Minister:

On October 2, 2018 the Government of British Columbia and LNG Canada jointly
announced that company’s intention to proceed with the establishment of a liquefaction facility in
Kitimat. During the course of the announcement, and in subsequent comments in the Legislative
Assembly, the Premier and members of Cabinet have referred to agreed upon terms between the
Government of British Columbia and LNG Canada. The Premier has dismissed questions from the
Leader of the Opposition seeking maore detail about the agreement and suggested that all members
should know “exactly what was agreed to..."(Hansard, October 4, 2018 10:30am). Of course the
challenge for all British Columbians is that despite the passage of more than two weeks since the
announcement they know virtually nothing about the terms of the agreement the Government has
negotiated with LNG Canada.

The investment decision taken by LNG Canada is significant and, ultimately, good news for
British Columbia. However, it is worth remembering that the resource upon which it is based
belongs to British Columbians and they are entitled to know, in detail, the terms upon which their
government is facilitating long term access to that resource.

In the absence of any meaningful disclosure from your government | seek answers to the
following questions:

1. Has the Government of British Columbia entered into any form of agreement with LNG
Canada relating to that company’s decision to proceed with the establishment of a

liquefaction facility in B.C.?

s

BC Liberal Official Opposition
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
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If the Government of British Columbia has entered into an agreement with LNG Canada
what is the term of that agreement?

If the Government of British Columbia has entered into an agreement with LNG Canada
does that agreement include provisions setting out termination rights for either the
Province or LNG Canada?

If the Government of British Columbia has entered into an agreement with LNG Canada
does that agreement include “most favored nation” protection or “me-too” provisions?

If the Government of British Columbia has entered into an agreement with LNG Canada
does that agreement include specific requirements for hiring, training and local
procurement? What are the requirements?

Has the Government of British Columbia provided to LNG Canada an indemnity
respecting the amount of additional tax that would be paid by LNG Canada in the event
of a future tax law change?

Has the Government of British Columbia provided to LNG Canada an indemnity

respecting the direct costs that would accrue to LNG Canada for complying with a
greenhouse gas regulatory change?

f3

BC Liberal Official Opposition
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
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As you will recall, the previous government negotiated a comprehensive project
development agreement with the proponents of the proposed Pacific Northwest LNG Project. That
agreement was brought before the House in a special sitting that took place in July 2015, At that
time members were given an opportunity to review and critique the agreement clause by clause.
Will the present government be giving legislators and the citizens of BC a similar opportunity to
review any agreement that has been reached with LNG Canada? If not, why not? In posing this
question | draw your attention to section 8 of Bill 30 (2015) which reads as follows:

8. The minister must, as soon as practicable, publish

(a) an LNG project agreement entered into under s.2
(1) or ratified under s.3, ...

As you will know, Bill 30 came into force on July 21, 2015 and remains the law of British
Columbia.

I thank you for your consideration of these questions and look forward to your earliest
possible reply.

Yours truly,

/| -
Michael de Jong, Q.C.
MLA Abbotsford West

BC Liberal Official Opposition
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
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SEiIker, Robzn FIN:EX

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Draft response. We will work on a response letter for next week.

s.13,5.17
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Spilker, Robyn FIN:E{(_

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Sent: October 22, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Letter from Opposition
Attachments: Scan_20181018.pdf
Importance: High

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob
FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Letter from Opposition

Importance: High

Hi all,

We just received the attached letter from de Jong on the LNG agreement S-13:8-17
s.13,5.17

R.
From: RSPILKE <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: October 18, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker @gov.be.ca>
Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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October 17, 2018 : OCT 18 208

Honourable Carole James

Minister of Finance J——"
Room 153 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1x4

Re: LNG Canada - Investment Decision

Dear Minister;

On October 2, 2018 the Government of British Columbia and LNG Canada jointly
announced that company’s intention to praceed with the establishment of a liquefaction facility in
Kitimat. During the course of the announcement, and in subsequent comments in the Legislative
Assembly, the Premier and members of Cabinet have referred to agreed upon terms between the
Government of British Columbia and LNG Canada. The Premier has dismissed questions from the
Leader of the Opposition seeking more detail about the agreement and suggested that all members
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
British Columbia, However, it is worth remembering that the resource upon which it is based
belongs to British Columbians and they are entitled to know, in detail, the terms upon which their
government is facilitating long term access to that resource,

In the absence of any meaningful disclosure from your government | seek answers to the
following questions;

1. Has the Government of British Columbia entered into any form of agreement with LNG

Canada relating to that company’s decision to proceed with the establishment of a
liquefaction facility in B.C.?

sl

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

w3

BC Liberal Official Opposition
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
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As you will recall, the previous Bovernment negotiated a comprehensive project
development agreement with the proponents of the proposed Pacific Northwest LNG Project. That
agreement was brought before the House ina special sitting that took place in July 2015. At that
time members were given an Opportunity to review and critique the agreement clause by clause.
Will the present government be giving legislators and the citizens of BC a similar opportunity to
review any agreement that has been reached with LNG Canada? If not, why not? in posing this
question | draw your attention to section 8 of Bill 30 (2015) which reads as follows:

8. The minister must, as soon as practicable, publish

{a) an LNG project agreement entered into under s.2
(1) or ratified unders.3, ...

As you will know, Bill 30 came into force on July 21, 2015 and remains the law of British
Columbia,

I'thank you for your consideration of these questions and look forward to your earliest
possible reply.

Yours truly,

Michael de Jong, 0.C
MILA Abbotsford West

BC Liberal Official Opposition
Parliament Buildings
Vietoria, BC VBV 1X4
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From: Chantal Gibbs

To: EIN Tax Correspondence FIN:EX

Cc: ingh mine FIN:EX

Subject: Draft-Minister"s Sig CLIFF ID 375720
Date: October 23, 2018 11:42:35 AM
Attachments: email _from DMO.msg

incoming.pdf

MO-Minister's Office Referral Slip for ID:375720

2018/10/23

CONFIDENTIAL

Log Type.- Email Action.. Draft-Minister's Sig pue-2018/11/13
Batch. Subaction.
Author Type: MLA-Opposition written- 2018/10/17 gg;ﬁon.‘
Mr. Michael DE JONG, Q.C,, Received: 2018/10/18 Resp Type.
MLA Actioned-  2018/10/23 File No..-
afcesl_tiberal MLA, Abbotsford Pue- 2018/11/13 Entered 8y- clgibbs
Email- mike.dejong.MLA@leg.bc.ca sigmea Sienea &y
Stamp:
Mailed.
Closed--
Address To. Minister Issue. Liquid Natural Gas (LNG)
Copy To. X-Ref.
Branch Rsp. PLD-Tax Pol icy Drafter.
Subject
Liquid Natural Gas (LNG) /

Log Notes
2018/10/23 1 believe Paul may be working on this.

Referral MO-Minister’s Office -> MO-Minister’s Office
MO- s Draft-
From- Minister's  Sent: 2018/10/23 status: Accepted Geron-  Minister's
Office Sig
MO-
7o  Minister's Received: 2018/10/23 Reason.: Subaction.
Office
, 2018/11/13
/;.Zfign Completed.: oue:  (Pendin g File No.
(14))
Referral MO-Minister's Office -= MO-Minister's Office -> MCS-Correspondence
From.- MO-Minister's Sent- 2018/10/23 statws: Pending Ref MCS
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Office
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Correspondence
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From: EIN OFFICE FIN:EX

To: Therrien, Lucie FIN:EX
Subject: CLIFF 375720 / eApps 2443
Date: October 23, 2018 4:01:27 PM
Importance: High

Hi Lucie — this one needs to be redirected to Paul Flanagan.

He is handling it and this was given directly to him to do.
I've updated CLIFF to reflect.
Please ensure the eApps gets redirected to Paul.

Thanks,

Page 12 of 22 FIN-2018-87260_s2



Minister, FIN FIN:EX

From: Saadati, Negin FIN:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Subject: MLA Michael de Jong - LNG Project
Attachments: MLA Michael de Jong - LNG Project.pdf
Categories: Branch Rsp: PLD-Tax Policy, Actioned: Nov 1, FYI

I’'ve already provided a copy to Robyn

Negin Saadati

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Carole James
Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-387-3751

negin.saadati@gov.bc.ca
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LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

of BRITISH COLUMBIA
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REFERTO:  MINTD DN
October 17, 2018 - OCT , -
IECENL
Honourable Carole James et e D WO D ewE O -
Minister of Finance Ok o= -

Room 153 Parliament Buildings I
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
should know “exactly what was agreed to...”(Hansard, October 4, 2018 10:30am). Of course the
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
Canada relating to that company'’s decision to proceed with the establishment of a
liquefaction facility in B.C.?

wld

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

Has the Government of British Columbia provided to LNG Ca nada an indemnity
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

ot

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
agreement was brought before the House in a special sitting that took place in July 2015. At that
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
(a) an LNG project agreement entered into unders.2
(1) or ratified unders.3, ...

As you will know, Bill 30 came into force on July 21, 2015 and remains the law of British

Columbia.

I thank you for your consideration of these questions and look for

possible reply.

Yours truly,

Michael de Jong, Q.C._ ._
MLA Abbotsford West

BC Liberal Official Opposition
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

ward to your earliest
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Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX
Sent: October 23, 2018 9:10 AM
To: Gibbs, Chantal FIN:EX
Subject: FW: FW

Attachments: Scan_20181018.pdf
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Chantal

The attached letter was sent to the MO last week. Can you please confirm that it’s been logged for a response and

ensure that it is assigned to PLD for a response?

Jennifer Michell
Director, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance

From: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Sent: October 23, 2018 7:37 AM

To: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FW

Importance: High

Has this been logged for a response?

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW

Importance: High
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October 17, 2018 UCT 18 zms
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Minister of Finance DMK, 1 em e -
Room 153 Parliament Buildings e -

Victoria, BC V8Y 1X4
Re: LNG Canada — Investment Decision
Dear Minister;

On October 2, 2018 the Government of British Columbia and LNG Canada jointly
announced that company’s intention to proceed with the establishment of 3 liquefaction facility in
Kitimat. During the course of the announcement, and in subsequent comments in the Legislative
Assembly, the Premier and members of Cabinet have referred to agreed upon terms between the
Government of British Columbia and LNG Canada. The Premier has dismissed questions from the
Leader of the Opposition seeking more detail about the agreement and suggested that alf members
should know “exactly what was agreed to...”{Hansard, October 4, 2018 10:30am). Of course the
challenge for all British Columbians is that despite the passage of more than two weeks since the
announcement they know virtually nothing about the terms of the agreement the Government has
negotiated with LNG Canada. : '

The investment decision taken by LNG Canada is significant and, ultimately, good news for
British Columbia, However, it is worth remembering that the resource upan which it is based
belongs to British Columbians and they are entitled ta know, in detail, the terms upon which their
government is facilitating long term access to that resource,

In the absence of any meaningful disclosure from your government | seek answers to the
following guestions;

1. Has the Government of British Columbia entered into any form of agreement with LNG
Canada relating to that company’s decision to proceed with the establishment of a
liguefaction facility in B.C.?

P

BC Liberal Official Opposition
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V | X4
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

Has the Government of British Columbia provided to NG Canada an indemnity

respecting the direct costs that would accrue to LNG Canada for complying with a
greenhouse gas regulatory change?

/3

BC Liberal Official Qpposition
Parliament Buildings
Victoria. BC V8V 1X4
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As you will recall, the previous government negotiated a comprehensive project
development agreement with the proponents of the proposed Pacific Northwest LNG Project. That
agreement was brought before the House in a special sitting that took place in July 2015. At that
tirme members were given an opportunity to review and critique the agreement clause by clause.
Wiil the present government be giving legislators and the citizens of BC a similar oppertunity to
review any agreement that has been reached with LNG Canada? !f not, why not? in pasing this
question | draw your attention to section 8 of Bill 30 (2015) which reads as follows:

8. The minister must, as soon as practicable, publish

(a} an LNG project agreement entered into unders,2
(1) or ratified unders.3, ..,

As you will know, BHI 30 came into force onJuly 21, 2015 and remains the law of British

Columbia.

I thank you for your consideration of these questions and fook forward to your earliest
possible reply.

Yours truly,

fad

Michael de Jong, Q.C.
MLA Abbotsford West

BC Liberal Official Opposition
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
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